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Mrs. M. Comber, 
The Old Cottage, 
Frith End, 
Bordon, 
Rants. 
GU35 0QS 

Mr. E.W. Mason 

01962 847319 

23 April 1998 

Dear Mrs. Comber, 

Hampshire 
County Council 
CHIEF E X E C U T I V E ' S

The Castle, Winchester 
Hampshire S023 8UJ 
Telephone O 1962 841841 
Fax 01962 867273
DX Winchester 25 I 0

My reference R.40/ A/6/EWM/PJE

Your reference 

Email cxcstm@hants.gov. uk 

HEADLEY PARK PISTOL AND RIFLE CLUB 

Thank you for your letter dated 17 April. 

As the strip of common land in question does not form part of the highway, Section 71 of the 
Highways Act 1980 (duty to provide margin for horse-riders) does not apply. I have nothing 
further to add to my previous letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ted Mason 
Principal Solicitor 

Chief £xecur;ve 
Peter C B Robertson LLB Solicitor 


